Information Priority List For Individuals Presenting Special Event Proposals to the Balboa Park Committee: Presentations Will be limited to 5 Minutes

- 1. Name of Event 2016 Amgen Tour of California
 - a. Description: The 11th Annual 2016 Amgen Tour of California is a professional style bike race modeled after the Tour de France. The race is governed by the same international cycling federation, we follow the same rules, and we have the same teams and riders of the Tour de France. The 2016 race is made up of eight stages completed over eight consecutive days; seven "point to point" races and one time trial. San Diego is hosting stage one on May 15th with the final stage being held seven day later in Sacramento on May 22nd. More information on the race can be found at www.amgentourofcalifornia.com.

2. When –

- a. Date Sunday, May 15th
- b. Time The race will start at Ski Beach Park in Mission Bay at 12 Noon and is expected to reach 6th Avenue and El Prado at 12:12 pm with the rider and support vehicle departing the park at President's Way at Park Boulevard at approximately 12:20 pm.
 - i. Set-up: SDPD and Volunteers are scheduled to be deployed approximately 60 minutes prior to the race arrival. They will be positioned, with caution tape and a minimal amount of traffic barricade to close vehicle access to the route 20 minutes before the scheduled arrival (11:55am). Pedestrian access across the route will be shut down approximately 5 minutes prior to the scheduled arrival.
 - ii. Breakdown: Access to the route and removal of traffic equipment is planned to commence immediately after the last race support vehicle departs the park. It is expected the route will be completely reopened within 5 minutes. Equipment, signage and support personnel should depart soon after that.
- c. Moratorium: This event does not occur during the Memorial Day to Labor Day Moratorium.
- 3. Where (see attached route map)
 - a. Road Closures: El Prado (East) from 6th Avenue to Pan American Road East and left on President's Way to Park Boulevard (South).
 - b. Parking Lot Closures: NONE Access to and from the following lots will be affected for approximately 30 minutes: Museum of Man Admin, Alcazar, Organ Pavilion, Palisades and Federal Lots.
 - c. Bridge Closure: Yes
- 4. Attendance This a free, non-ticketed event that, by its very nature, allows for casual viewing. Aside from isolated areas, such as the start, finish and hill climbs, there are very few spectators along the course. Many people watch from their driveways, step outside of storefronts, view from sidewalk cafes, but it is rare to find more than a few hundred in one location.
- 5. Amplified Music NONE

- a. Other prolonged noise impacts? NONE
- b. Acts on a local or national level? N/A: The best cycling athletes in the world, but not on a stage.
- c. When do you plan to conduct event sound checks? N/A
- 6. Do you plan to apply for an Alcohol Permit? NO
- 7. Partnering with a park entity? Not at this time, but since we are working with the San Diego Tourism Authority, we are committing to presenting/featuring terrific San Diego destinations/attractions in the marketing and on the event broadcast. We completed shooting of the San Diego Stage promotional video on Tuesday, December 15th. It features Balboa Park as one of two (Imperial Beach being the other) highlight attractions.
- 8. Public Benefit Non-Profit? The Amgen Tour of California is not a 501(c)3 non-profit.
- 9. Have you completed noticing Park Institutions? Not at this time. It is our plan that after gaining insight and direction from the committee, City Staff and SDPD we will send notices to all potentially impacted entities in the Park.
- 10. Are there performances at the:
 - a. Old Globe Camp David 7:00pm (*No expected impact*)
 - b. Organ Pavilion Yes Sunday Concerts @ 2pm
- 11. Other special event of more than 500 people occurring concurrently?
 - a. Location(s) in Park Casa del Prado: SD Youth Symphony Rehearsals (Unknown #) 1:00pm 5pm (*No expected impact*)
- 12. Will you be making a donation to Balboa Park, a facility or institution located in the Park or outside the park? Pending
 - a. How Much TBD
 - b. Who (*Pending final agreement*)
- 13. Other unique event feature not covered above? The San Diego Local Organizing Committee has been working for over two years to bring this race to San Diego, because we believe that it is one of the very few events that allows universal participation while endorsing a healthy and active lifestyle. Also, because it is not confined to a single site or facility, it showcases to an international audience many of the wonderful communities that make San Diego County so special.